PLEASE CHECK THE TOWN WEBSITE (WWW.BRIDGTONMAINE.ORG) FOR MEETING CANCELLATION NOTICES.
BRIDGTON BOARD OF SELECTMEN’S MEETING AGENDA

DATE: Tuesday, May 24, 2022
TIME: 4:00 P.M.

PLACE: Board of Selectmen’s Meeting Room, 10 Iredale Street, Bridgton
Please join the meeting from your computer, tablet, or smartphone.
https://www.gotomeet.me/BridgtonMaine/bos
You can also dial in using your phone.
United States (Toll Free): 1 866 899 4679
United States: +1 (571)317-3116
Access Code: 189-387-141
New to GoToMeeting? Get the app now and be ready when your first meeting starts:
https://global.gotomeeting.com/install/189387141

Call to Order

Pledge of Allegiance

4:00 P.M. Executive Session per MRS Title 1 Section 405.6.E. for Consultation with Legal

Action Items Following Executive Session

Approval of Minutes
a. May 10, 2022

Public Comments on Non-Agenda Items (Each speaker may be limited to 3 minutes.)

Committee/Liaison Reports

Correspondence, Presentations and Other Pertinent Information
a. Bridgton Harvest Moon Festival Presentation

5:30 P.M. Public Hearing to hear public comment on the following questions that will be presented
to the voters via referendum ballot on June 14, 2022:
Question 1. Shall an ordinance entitled, “Town of Bridgton Senior Tax Assistance Ordinance,” be
enacted? (Note: Copies of the text of this ordinance are available fiom the Town Clerk.) Board of
Selectmen Recommend a YES vote.

Question 2. Shall an ordinance entitled “Town of Bridgton Ordinance Establishing a Moratorium
on Commercial Solar Energy Facilities,” be enacted? (Nofe: Copies of the text of this ordinance
are available from the Town Clerk,) Board of Selectmen Recommend a YES vote.

Question 3. Shall an ordinance entitled, “Amendments to Bridgton Land Use Code and Official
Shoreland Zoning Maps to Correct Errors and Add a Limited Commercial (L.C) Shoreland Zoning
District,” be enacted? (Note: A “Yes” vote will enact the ordinance entitled, “Amendments to
Bridgton Land Use Code and Official Shoreland Zoning Maps to Correct Errors and Add a Limited
Commercial (LC) Shoreland Zoning District,” and will change the zoning of some properties or
portions of certain properties from the Limited Residential (LR) shoreland zoning district to the
Limited Commercial (LC) shoreland zoning district. Copies of the text of the ordinance, including
the current and proposed Official Shoreland Zoning Maps, are available firom the Town Clerk.)
Board of Selectmen Recommend a YES vote.

Board of Selectmen Page 1 of 2 May 24, 2022



Question 4, Do you favor voting on all business to be transacted at future annual town meetings by
secret batlot election rather than traditional in-person town meeting? (Note: This is a non-binding
advisory question.)

10.  New Business
a. Awards and Other Administrative Recommendations
L. Maine Municipal Association’s Legislative Policy Committee Nomination Form
2. Ratification of Bridgton Patrol Association Collective Bargaining Agreement
3. Appointment of Brenda Day as Local Health Officer
4 Draft 2024 Comprehensive Plan, Presentation of Task Force Mission and Charge, and
Task Force Applicants
5. 2022-2023 Salmon Point Budget
b. Permits/Documents Requiring Board Approval
I. Victualer’s Licenses
Nora Belle’s (2 Cottage Street, Unit 1)
Bento Nouveau, Inc. {109 Portland Road)
Maine Lobster Express (7 Main Street)
Lakeside Nutrition (148 Main Street)
Mainly Melts (64 Portland Road)/Food Truck
Elevation Sushi and Tacos, LLLLC (103 Main Street)
2. Conﬁunatmn of Warden’s Appointment for June 14, 2022
3. Certificate of Commitment of Sewer User Rates Commitment #263
c. Selectmen’s Concerns
d. Town Manager’s Report/Deputy Town Manager’s Report

o AS T

11.  Old Business (Board of Selectmen Discussion Only)
a. Wastewater Status Update

12. Treasurer’s Warrants

13.  Public Comments on Non-Agenda ltems (Fach speaker may be limited to 3 minutes.)

14. Dates for the Next Board of Selectmen’s Meetings
June 14, 2022
June 28, 2022

15. Adjourn

Future Agenda Items:
1. Workshop for Review of Committees
2. Discussion of Use of Trademark by Commercial Entities

Board of Selectmen Page 2 of 2 May 24, 2022



Town Manager’s Notes
Board of Selectmen’s Meeting
May 24, 2022

1, Call to Order
2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Executive Session (4:00 P.M.)
Motion: Move to go into Executive Session pursuant to MRS 1 §405.6.E. for
consultation with Town Attorney.
Mation: Move to come out of Executive Session.

4. Action Items Following Executive Session (5:00P.M.)

5. Approval of Minutes
a. May 10, 2022
Suggested motion: Move to approve the May 10, 2022, Meeting Minutes.

7. Committee/Liaison Reports

8. Correspondence, Presentations and Other Pertinent Information

a. Bridgton Harvest Moon Festival Presentation.
On Tuesday, May 10, 2022, Mike Davis, Bridgton Historical Society, submitted an
application to the Board to use the Community Center grounds and parking lot on Saturday,
September 17, 2022, beginning at 2:00p.m. to 10:00p.m. for the Bridgton Harvest Moon
Festival. Following the proposal, the Board requested additional information. In your packet,
please find a business participation listing and site layout for the Board’s review.

Suggested Motion: Move to approve the application for the Bridgton Harvest Moon
Festival on Saturday, September 17, 2022.

9. Public Hearings (5:30P.M.)

(NOTE: 1) Open Public Hearing - a) Anyone to speak in favor; b) in Opposition; c) Offer

Comments neither for nor against

(NOTE: 2) Close Public Hearing

a. 'To hear public comment on the following questions that will be presented to the
voters via referendum ballot on June 14, 2022:

Question 1. Shall an ordinance entitled, “Town of Bridgton Senior Tax Assistance

Ordinance,” be enacted?

(Note: Copies of the text of this Ordinance are available from the Town Clerk.)

Board of Selectinen Recommend a YES vote.

Question 2. Shall an ordinance entitled “Town of Bridgton Ordinance Establishing a

Moratorium on Commercial Solar Energy Facilities,” be enacted?

(Nole: Copies of the text of this Ordinance are available from the Town Clerk.)

Board of Selectmen Recommend a YES vote.

Question 3. Shall an ordinance entitled, “Amendments to Bridgton Land Use Code and

Official Shoreland Zoning Maps to Correct Errors and Add a Limited Commercial (I.C)

Shoreland Zoning District,” be enacted? (Note: A “Yes” vote will enact the Ordinance

entitled “Amendments to Bridgton Land Use Code and Official Shoreland Zoning Maps to

GMF 1 DTM Notes



Correct Errors and Add a Limited Commercial (LC) Shoreland Zoning District,” and will
change the zoning of some properties or portions of certain properties from Limited
Residential (LR) shoreland zoning district to the Limited Commercial (LC) shoreland zoning
district.

(Note: Copies of the text of this Ordinance, including the current and proposed Official
Shoreland Zoning Maps, are available firom the Town Clerk.)

Board of Selectmen Recommend a YES vote.

Question 4. Do you favor voting on all business to be transacted at future annual town
meetings by secret ballot election rather than traditional in-person town meeting?

(Note: This is a non-binding advisory question.)

10. New Business
a. Awards and Other Administrative Recommendations
1. Maine Municipal Association’s Legislative Policy Committee Nomination
Form.
In your binders, please see the memo from Maine Municipal Association requesting the
municipality elect a municipal official to serve on MMA’s Legislative Policy Committee
(LPC) over the next two-year period. Also, included is the LPC nominee Biography form and
Nomination form.
Suggested motion: Move to nominate to serve on the 2022-
2024 MMA’s Legislative Policy Committee.
2. Ratification of Bridgton Patrol Association Collective Bargaining Agreement
In your binder, please find a copy of the Agreement between the Town of Bridgton and
Fraternal Order of Police (CONFIDENTIAL until ratification) for the time-period July 1,
2022, to June 30, 2025.
Suggested motion: Move to ratify the July 1, 2022, to June 30, 2025, Agreement
between the Town of Bridgton, and Fraternal Order of Police.
3. Appointment of Brenda Day as Local Health Officer
Brenda Day, Code Enforcement Officer, has requested the Board of Selectmen appoint her to
the currently vacant Local Health Officer position for the Town of Bridgton. This is a three
(3) year term beginning May 24, 2022, to May 23, 2025.
Suggested motion: Move to appoint Brenda Day to the position of Local Health
Officer for the term of May 24, 2022, to May 23, 2025.
4. Draft 2024 Comprehensive Plan, Presentation of Task Force Mission and
Charge, and Task Force Applicants.
In your binders, please find information submitted by Linda LaCroix, Community
Development Director, regarding the 2024 Comprehensive Plan Task Force which includes
the Charge, Mission, and Authority as well as individuals who have expressed interest in
joining the task force. Per the Charge, Mission, and Authority, appointments will include
members of the public, the Deputy Town Manager, a Selectboard Liaison, and a Planning
Board Liaison - both appointed by their respective Boards.
Suggested motion: Move to approve this 2024 Comprehensive Plan Update Task
Force Charge, Mission, and Authority document.
5. 2022-2023 Salmon Point Budget
In your binders, please find a copy of the proposed Salmon Point Campground 2022-2023
Appropriations Budget, Site Lease Fees for 2023, revenues, and profit/loss summary. Present
representing Salmon Point Campground will be Scott Cushing, Salmon Point Manager.
Suggested motion: Move to approve the 2022-2023 Salmon Point Campground
Appropriations Budget.

GMF 2 DTM Notes



Suggested motion: Move 1o approve the Site Lease Fees for 2023.
Permits/Documents Requiring Board Approval
1. Victualer’s Licenses

a. Nora Belle’s (2 Cottage Street, Unit 1)

Suggested motion: Move fo approve a Victualer's License to Nora Bell’s.
b. Bento Nouveau, Inc. (109 Portland Road)

Suggested motion: Move to approve a Victualer’s License to Bento Nouveau, Inc.
c. Maine Lobster Express (7 Main Street)

Suggested motion: Move to approve a Victualer’s License to Maine Lobster Express
d. Lakeside Nutrition (148 Main Street)

Suggested motion: Move to approve a Victualer’s License to Lakeside Nutrition
e. Mainly Melts (64 Portiand Road) / Food Truck- building permit and

food truck park design included in your binder.

Suggested motion: Move fo approve a Victualer’s License fo Mainly Melis

f. Elevation Sushi and Tacos, LL.C (103 Main Street)

Suggested motion: Move to approve a Victualer’s License to Elevation Sushi and
Tacos, LLC

2. Confirmation of Warden’s Appointment for June 14, 2022

In your binders, please {ind a Certificate of Appointment for Marita Wiser as Warden for the
Town of Bridgton June 14, 2022, State of Maine Primary Election.

Suggested motion: Move to confirm the Town Clerk’s appointment of Marita Wiser as

Warden for the Town of Bridgton June 14, 2022, State of Muine Primary Election.

3. Certificate of Commitment of Sewer User Rates Commitment #263

Pursuant to 30-A M.R.S §3406 (copy of statute in your binder), please refer to Certificate of
Commitment of Sewer User Rates: #263 in your packet.

Suggested motion: Move to Commit the February 1, 2022, to April 30, 2022, Sewer

User Rate Commitment #263 comprising 3 pages tolaling $8,541.39 to the Treasurer for
collection.

11. Oid Business

GMF

a. Wastewater Update

3 DTM Notes



Board of Selectmen’s Meeting Minutes
May 10, 2022; 4:00 P.M.

Board Members Present:  Carmen E. Lone, Chairman; Glenn R. Zaidman, Vice-Chairman;
Robert J. McHatton, Sr.; Paul A. Tworog; G Frederick Packard

Administration Present:  Town Manager Robert A. Peabody, Jr.; Deputy Town Manager Georgiann Fleck;
Town Clerk Laurie Chadbourne; Community Development Director Linda LaCroix, Police Chief Phil Jones;
Fire Chief Glen Garland; Public Works Foreman Jason Thompson; Executive Assistant Nikki Hodgkins

1. Call to Order
Chairman Lone called the meeting to order at 4:00 P.M.

2. Pledge of Allegiance
The Board recited the “Pledge of Allegiance.”

3. 4:00 P.M: Solar Farm Workshop with Planning Board

Chairman Lone opened the workshop with the Planning Board. Planning Board Members Deb Bmsnn
Dan Harden, Kenneth Gibbs, Dee Miller, Rolf Madsen, and Catherine DiPietro were present.

4. Approval of Minutes
a. April 26, 2022

Motion was made by Selectman McHatton for approval of the April 26, 2022 Board Meeting Minutes;
second from Vice-Chairman Zaidman. 5 approve/0 oppose

5. Public Comments on Non-Agenda Items
There were no public comments on non-agenda items.

6. Committee/Liaison Reports .
Chairman Lone reported that the work of the Ordinance Review Committee is ongoing. oo

7. Correspondence, Presentations and Other Pertinent Information :
a. Update From Community Development Director and Greater Portland Council of Governments on
Resilience Project

Community Development Director Linda LaCroix and Greater Portland Council of Governinents Directdr
of Sustainability Sara Mills-Knapp provided a brief update on the Resilience Project.

8. New Business
a. Awards and Other Administrative Recommendations

1. Request to Accept Payment and Approve Quit Claim Deed to Howard Tucker for Tax
Acquired Property Located on Howard Trail (Map 8, Lot 36A-10S), Land Only
a. Recommendation from Code Enforcement Officer _ '
Motion was made by Selectman Packard to accept payment and approve a Municipal Quit Claim Deed to

Howard Tucker for property described as Map 8, Loy 36-10S Town of Bridgton Tax Maps; second ﬁom
Selectman McHatton. 5 approve/0 oppose

2. Request to Accept Payment and Approve Quit Claim Deed to Howard Tucker for Tax '
Acquired Property Located at 112 Howard Trail (Map 8, Lot 36D), Land & Building
a. Recommendation from Code Enforcement Officer
Motion was made Vice-Chairman Zaidman to direct the Town Manager to dispatch the Code Enforcement

Officer and Police Department to inspect the property and report their findings back to the Board; second from
Selectman Packard. Police Chief Phil Jones will use extra caution, 5 approve/0 oppose

Board of Selectmen’s Meeting Minutes Page 1 of3 May 10, 2022



b. Permits/Documents Requiring Board Approval N
1. Victualer’s License to Tarry-A-While (17 Tarry-A-While Road) : L
2, Victualer’s License to Beth’s Kitchen Café (108 Main Street)

Motion was made by Vice-Chairman Zaidman for approval of a Victualer’s License to Tarry-A-While
and Beth’s Kitchen Café. 5 approve/0 oppose 0

b

C. Selectmen’s Concerns

* Selectman Packard has been trying to get a covid booster shot in Bridgton without any success. Chairman
Lone suggested that he contact Walgreens in Fryeburg,

*+ Selectman Tworog voiced concerns with the lack of signage at the municipal parking lot on Main Street
to which Town Manager Peabody is reviewing options.

¢ Vice-Chairman Zaidman had no concerns.

s Selectman McHatton reported that he may not be able to attend the Community Development Advisory;
Committee meeting tomorrow morning,

e Chairman Lone had no concerns.

¢

d. Town Manager’s Report/Deputy Town Manager’s Report )

‘Town Manager Peabody read the following report into the record:
“Manager’s Report, 05/10/22

General i1

Lyme disease is the most common vector borne disease in Maine. May is Lyme Disease Awareness Month in Maine, We

encourage residents to stay tick free by being “Tick Wise”. A public health advisory from Dr. Isaac Benowitz, State - =7+ it
Epidemioclogist, may be found on the Town's website,

The browntail moth is an invasive species of both forest and human health concern, Maine is the only state in the U.5.
currently experiencing widespread problems with this moth. The microscopic hairs found on browntail moth caterpiliars, & "y

shed skins, and cocoons can cause skin reactions and breathing problems, An alert on Brown Tai! Moths may also be
found on the website.

Personnel
Lora Lee Phillips began work in the Code Enforcement Office on Monday,
Public Services Director will be advertising the Water Reclamation Foreman position. There were no internal candidates.

Recreation Department 5
The Department offers various Adult Programs including Zumba, Tai Chi, Pickleball, Karate and Ping Pong at the Town Hall.

s

The Maine Event Prom Project is set up at the lce Rink throughout May by appointment for those looking for but unable -
to afford a new prom dress.

Please note that Summer Rec and Swim Lessons are now open for registration.

Save The Dates: July 3rd At Dusk — Independence Day Fireworks, August 3rd — Zerbini Family Circus Returns Co

Community Development .
The Town held a bid opening for the Oak Street Sidewalk Project. Aceto Earthworks from Lisbon was the successful bidder “
and will begin work early this summer. As a result of feedback from the neighbors, streetlights will not be Included. :
Code Enforcement . N
In Aprii, the Office processed 50 building permits and reviewed 10 Planning Board applications.

Fire Department .
A reminder for anybody cleaning up their property in Bridgton, burn permits are required to burn brush, yard debris,
teaves etc. The permits are available in person at the Police Department M-F 8-4, or enline at either
www.burningpermit.com or www.burnpermit@infome.org. There is no charge for any burn permits. Please be very
careful with any fire and make sure it is completely extinguished and cool to the touch when done.”

Deputy Town Manager Fleck reported the Gray Weather Service has issued a red flag warning due to
the dry conditions.

Board of Selectmen’s Meeting Minutes Page2 of 3 May 10, 2022°




9. Old Business
a. Wastewater Status Update
Town Manager Peabody provided a brief wastewater status and inner corridor work update.

Town Manager Peabody reported that he is still trying to get the pumping station funding through the
County. It was announced that they did not accept our application and he has written back making several
important points and seeking information as to what criteria was used to reject the Town request. The Town did
receive funding through MDEP but they did not provide the forgiveness as they have in the past so he reached

out to them requesting reconsideration. Vice-Chairman Zaidman thanked the Town Manager for his efforts and
writing those letters. ‘

10, Treasurer’s Warrants

Motion was made by Vice-Chairman Zaidman for approval of Treasurer’s Warrants numbered 105 , 106,
107, 108, 109, 110 and 111; second from Selectman Packard. 5 approve/0 oppose

11. Public Comments on Non-Agenda Items
There were no public comments on non-agenda items. o ©

12. Dates for the Next Board of Selectmen’s Meetings : 4
May 24, 2022 and June 14, 2022 s 4

13. Adjourn

Motion was made by Vice-Chairman Zaidman to adjourn the meeting at 5:42 P.M.; second from
Selectman Packard. 5 approve/0 oppose '

Sy,

Respectfully submitted,

Laurie L. Chadbourne - . ;ﬁ
Town Clerk . :

Board of Selectmen’s Meeting Minutes Page 3 of 3 May 10, 2022



a4 3ld snopusiald
0959-€69 punad Jajsgo sajden
jULIOISTY BIZOUIA
a4 d 9L Jauig Ao Buiuiop
pajieD allRYaIN 3| auydwe)
JOBJUOD) O} 8Aue) 32e|d SHIBI
“uiol Aew Aay} Jaypesm 9|02 JO JUBAS aU} Ul AU uoseal Jey) Joj Buiulosp oS S1E|020YD |3S 0} Jayiesm Pjod PIIN 3OS SneH 9je|000y) ueueneg paulpag
peled 348D Uy syied pauljesq
pallen| wodewbDsEIELOIY P 992¢e-L18 eniwig dOH4g Buipuad
pa|eg 0.£8-£08 BWED BUBIIXSN B] Y Buipuad
¥02.-502 Dgg Hew 34 UHOM abesssw
xz abessaw Y37 asoy JEREY] abessaw
S|9SSap SPEWSWOH woo'lewb@qgsawssaupoob 1B SIaWIRL- JAUPIRS) AJE|D 3N SSBUPOOL) pajsalajy|
1ee| slouued @ 1B - §oNnIL pood| wodlewb@swusyolyos 95/8-16Z-195|  umoig eISIN § uBRY usyIy [0S paisass]
sa166014 a4
XL albieq 2iey | >onil pood salyounjy SMOol papIWwWo)
89)j00/sUassep W0l XS |[ews ->ond] pooq weo'lewb@uiwwel4|izineu £866-065 | 1B sisuued - ‘Appar ulwwer AjjeinieN papiwo
uapleo Jaag woo lewb@ssws|oym LE¥S-£69 SIWIOH Wellling gndoujses) papluwo)
S3UOIMOUS £OPZLLY9 UssueH eueq gt dood] Jnoog paIWWOD)
sa|ddy paleD pJeyaiQ aa91d papIwwo)
woodod Buinleg sBuiuuar uesng HY¥ PapILWOD
uosJad ul axyodg UONLINN apIsET papIWWo)
3SJOHORIGEMIOIN St88-6Z¢ MOIN WaAB| 8sI0H yoe|g PSjIWWOY
weai 89| EIN 5680-56€-€05 siueqeleg |Aayd ogaze9 ayL PSRIWWOY
S9A | WO BUEWEIoIUEUESIYI £05E-61E uensuyd 2I0dUY paRWWo
SOA (vL58) 2L55-50€ ueybap g Awasar #oniL poo4 sjed sieang PajiWWOY
s3j0oN [syuawaainbay aseds £palorIuo) [lEWS JoRIUOD Jaquinp 39ejuo) 3wep }oejuon JweN ssauisng smels




0v91-6£9-008-} Awwe] sAuay paxsy

ssaud Jap1) 3oB|g MaJpuY / O AoueN SpIyY 3se o

uouwueH qog yead Iaumeys |6/ afiessaw ya

S|IEN 19348d pajsalaiy|

GE00-G9t-9¥9 Wod HeauHoloe@ U] Joyped ue| Jlaguy Wy auld Joped pajsalaiu|
uesng Jejuad sUY Yewusg pajsalay|

woo'lewb@o|rAayodpleauaalb Rapod WEYIM 0Bl npy pajsalaju|

015€-128-9.6 woo'|lewb@|eypooqui|  [IBYpeD qog qn|J 3|IGOWMOUS SIapIY Ases pajsassiu|
9£86-00% woo usw@.eysbophpue sjuud g spied auneN suopessd Jeis bog Hnpy pajsataiu]
woo'Buudspuu@s All BusAIn, pubul Jjo9 abuey ugunop pajsalaiu]

S02-Z5Y woo coyeA@syuemiiey Kiapodjspieoq Bumng |  (edeN Stewied) syueg Auiey NPy paisasa|
PO¥6-629 wooewb@uuepippngpool syjealm Jamol paug (1odely sJowed) ;agneg uug NPy pajsasey|
Woo'Aydeibojoydpledoa|uue|Adep 9/02-252 Aydeibojoyd pJeucan uellueq Hnpy pajiLIWOY

S |9eyoey JCTET] ] pasaa|

SpJeYolY euer 3ouel|ly Ayunpeddo P pajsasau

BHEY Jauod sniny paisalau]

woolews@066 | Wwowsappid spJed buyind Hodsald Iwe| Y INpY papiWwWo)
j8UuoIunSIaWIe4SURd@U0IBpLg Auiey uolun sJawJed sued papIWIWog
woosoydesGlaalsauiewaunsuy H aunsuy solydess) 1938 auey spiy PaRILIWOY

6955-£69 woo"|lewb@yansiogyin He pajed Hansjog yiny HY HNpY pajiwwog
$0ZL-20¥-098-) ‘woo'lewb@Aings|d-Asiays| Aingsiid AlRYS 20€ MaeD PSRILWOY
woo'jlewjoy@buimuaneluoll|  ussueH eueq U0OS WJLUOD [[IM - SSIIAIOE pUB S90BY 671 doou] ineog spIy pajiWwo)

JanjoN upsne S3WOH 003 Ukl spiy papiwo)

woo'[lewb@subisapuwuesbiuu Ajemal apewpue ISIUE - 3|50y Inpy papILIwoy

woo ooyeADisosa0 syuud % s300q SUJpIYD isipe - uosuyor 1A13yd SPIM payiwwo)

woojlewb@uspul|izns sjuud pe yoolg ISIHE - UapUIT @1ZNS npy papiLo)

Wwoa dnolBaouBINSUISIaWIBYI@ ZHPNOY Z)[png esley jus) [lews / sazud/m sjoyuio) slawey)d SpIy pajiwo)
woojewb@ubisepbiniped Kjamar 98 IIBUSIBIN BlIBY2IN Hnpy PARILUWOY

SBW|oH uljoD *0J@ s|Inys Ajjuepl| UOIBIDOSSY [BJUBWIUOIIAUT SaXET SpIY papuwo)

sBuluuar uesng s|ewiue oN Hi/waue oibey PIM papiwuwo)

sueAz uor/siaeq aXIN Aleroog [eouolsiH uoiBpug PIY pepiwog

uuk7 a166en/suen uor Buip|ing awoy Auey ‘q) jean Jsnu) pueT oysg uoo Py papiuwo)

Jed 3dlod "jdaq @2jj0d uoibpug Y papluwog

ApueQ/sieHpan L, a4 "jdaq au14 uoibpug P papiuwoy

9925-668 sjuswewq g sanbjuy llequid-llessny Uiqoy inpy papiwwod

spieD Buyind 10953.d Awwel Jnpy pajIwwo)

SJUIWEBWO Juled ualey umol syjiued SpIy papIuwWoy)

asnoH aounog anjen and) sakeH Spiy paglwwog

Yjooq ou - AJuo S,pE YlIm ISISSY smaN uoibpug Aluo ¥d payIuwWo)

woo'|lewb@sieop|imbuum eslag Buioueq aui g douBWIONAd IoUBQ BUIB UIBISIM SPIY PIRIWLIOD

dINaN pisenb Jamsue 0} Yjoog dn }as 0} JUBA Josuodg dooH ginH SMOPUIN, UOSISPUY 1npy papluwod)

woo'[lewb@sycoquoibpuqued wed awnlios ‘# ssanb wioa Apued /soid uwnine buuojod syoog uoibpug SPIM papiwwo)
woaawsbulyyneIse@s|io EBEN SpIy 10} Ypoog Bupjoo) sbuiy] |nyaIseL SpIY pajIWWo)

sawes awi] plo sanbiuy uobplig SpIY pagiuwo

awep joRIU0s| # adeds paubissy| speaN aoeds Rianay awen dnoloyssauisng pIy Jo 3npy smeis

aucyd

1oBIU0D




0|0
e
oo

SPIM
SPIM

 oued

oued
Mo/t
~ dooH einH

‘ cooEmt/.\ D BUI| SPIY Yoes]

mc_cm>m\cooEmt< |

cooc._mt,q

wd 0g:g - wd o

| SI9A0D) - 300y

w_mc_mco m>;m§m~m<m__uc_

w_omx

%004

3104 SARRUISHY

wdgl- g

wd gy - GP9
wd S - 002
wd 0£:9 - 0SS

SPIY SUWIOH SHOpEYD
UOOUISRY SpIy|  2WIOH UOSJED
E_nuo_,‘_.hmw.n_.m oje TS

uoouISYY

anmEm@ m_ﬁmz
SONSBUWAS ¥ 9oUe(] SUIe)y UISISSpA
mo;mmcE\ﬂo 9 90UB(] SUIB) UISISSA

ucouIeYY SpIl  pued SHYT
fulusay . Buoueq aur
BujUaAT RIOSIAPY YEID [lews
Bulusng uolelS SS9|ISoY
UOOWIOYY pueg %00y 1820 AllOW
Buiueng BULIS puUoI9S

 ofejg uoawi]  oweu dnol

Ajouuon p3

POBILILIOD
PSRILWOD
pSRWWoD
PORIWWOD
pPSHIWWOD
PaIWWOD

Buipusd
pPoBILILOD
POIWWOD
PORIWILIOD
nmﬂ_E_Eoo
umEEEoo

om:umuw



wooueghAan@Aley g s[poleyo
0v9L-6£9-008-1

wo2 BulisjedsulewW@eysaow
wooeablep@uel)

2019-169-809

K18y spojeyD
Awwe|

YOIN

[IeMOH Muelq

weyd Apuip
S9JON

pajiuWod

snjels

dooH einH
JBYAMA 104

yueg Asy

¢, s,Auay

alenbg ay} uo g|81g

[[SMOH MuelH

1I0H XIS

sukog

00¢% SMOPUIAA UOSIapUY
junowy aweN ssauisng



sonIAnoe Buluue|d
JOPUSA POO4 1INIosy
NV JNYN Sa3aN



T




ST ey R RS R

ek







TOWN OF BRIDGTON
Municipal Officers’ Notice of Public Hearing on Secret Ballot Referendum

The Municipal Officers of the Town of Bridgton will hold a Public Hearing at 5:30 P.M. on Tuesday, May 24 2022
at the Municipal Building located at 3 Chase Street, in Bridgton to hear public comment on the followang
gquestions that will be presented to the voters via referendum ballot on June 14, 2022:

Question 1. Shall an ordinance entitled, “Town of Bridgton Senior Tax Assistance Ordinance,” be enacted?

(Note: Copies of the text of this ordinance are available from the Town Clerk.) Board of Selectmen Recommend
a YES vote.

Question 2. Shalil an ordinance entitled “Town of Bridgton Ordinance Establishing a Moratorium on
Commercial Solar Energy Facilities,” be enacted? (Note: Copies of the text of this ordinance are available from
the Town Clerk.) Board of Selectmen Recommend a YES vote. ‘
] b
Question 3. Shall an ordinance entitled, “Amendments to Bridgton Land Use Code and Official Shoreland:- g
Zoning Maps to Correct Errors and Add a Limited Commercial {LC) Shoreland Zoning District,” be enacted?
(Note: A “Yes” vote will enact the ordinance entitled, “Amendments to Bridgton Land Use Code and Ofﬁcidl -
Shoreland Zowing Maps to Correct Errors and Add a Limited Commercial (LC) Shoreland Zoning District,”

and will change the zoning of some properties or portions of certain properties from the Limited Residential i
(LR) shoreland zoning district to the Limited Commercial (LC) shoreland zoning district. Copies of the text of

the ordinance, including the current and proposed Official Shoreland Zoning Maps, are available fiom the
Town Clerk.) Board of Selectmen Recommend a YES vote.

Question 4. Do you favor voting on ali business to be transacted at future annual town meetings by secret
baliot election rather than traditional in-person town meeting? (Note: This is a non-binding advisory qu"estion)

PIRRE ¢

Municipal Officers® Return ' ' "’
Bridgton, Maine Pursuant to 30-A M.R.S. § 2528(5), we have (at least seven days before the hearing) notified N
the Inhabitants of said Town of a public hearing, to be held at the time and place, and for the purposes statéd above, by

posting a copy of said notice at the following public and conspicuous places in said Town: Bridgton Town Ofﬁce public
notice board and a public hearing notice in the Bridgton News on May 12, 2022,

Dated: April 26, 2022

) A ON g ) |
PR L@%ﬁ&g N
Carmen E. Lone, Chgirlian Robert TMcHatton, Sr George Frederick Packard o o

e W@—W/

Glenn R. ZaidmangVice-Chairman Paul A. Tworog

Ordinavces available on line:
Witps:// bridg+owvnaivne.org/ elections!

LU




y N
n Maine Municipal
Associafion

60 COMMUNITY DRIVE
AUGUSTA, MAINE 04330-9486
(207) 623-8428
WWW.menmun.org

To:  MMA’s Key Municipal Officials
From: James Bennett, President, Maine Municipal Association

Date: May 2, 2022

Re:  Nominations to MMA’s 2022-2024 Legislative Policy Committee

. This memo begins the process of electing 70 dedicated municipal officials to serve on
MMA’s Legislative Policy Committee (LPC) over the next two-year period. Given the
importance of this Policy Committee to MMA’s overall mission, I urge you to help us identify
nominees for service during the 2022-2024 biennium. '

The LPC brings elected and appointed officials together from towns and cities across the
state. According to its by-laws, the purpose of the LPC is “to define municipal interests and to
maximize those interests through effective participation in the legislative process.” Operating
something like a town meeting, the LPC establishes MMA’s public policy positions on all
matters of direct and statewide municipal interest for representation in the State House.

After the next LPC is elected, its first task will be to develop MMA'’s legislative agenda
for submission to the Legislature in January 2023. Beginning in early 2023, the LPC will meet to
determine MMAs position on all municipally-related legislation submitted by the Governor and
legislators. MMA's legislative staff advocates for the positions established by the LPC.

The membership of the LPC tends to be a mixture of seasoned municipal officials, who
bring an extraordinary depth of experience to the table, and new members with fresh concerns
and insights. Speaking as a former Chair of the LPC, it is my observation that the debates and
decision-making accomplished by this Committee often include public policy discussions of the
highest caliber. The results certainly help establish MMA’s credibility in the Maine legislative
process.

A Nomination Form is enclosed. Two municipal officials are elected from each of
Maine’s 35 Senate Districts. What follows is background information on the process of election,
and the suggested time commitment to serve.

Background Information. Any elected or appointed municipal official holding office in
any MMA member community is eligible to serve on the Commiitee. There are two seats on the
LPC for each State Senate District. Members serve two-year terms, representing their own
community and the other municipalities in their Senate District.

{over)



LPC activities require a time commitment of approximately ten hours a month during
legislative sessions (i.e., during the first 4 months of each calendar year) which includes
attendance at the monthly meeting and contacts with other communities and legislators in the
district as issues arise. The LPC is also engaged in the development of MMA’s legislative
agenda during the fall and early winter of each even-numbered year, which typically involves at
least one additional meeting in Augusta. All mileage expenses are reimbursed. MMA’s strength
as a municipal advocate depends on the active help of a dedicated LPC membership.

More information about MMA’s Legislative Policy Committee and the Association’s
entire advocacy program can be found at the Legislative/Advocacy link at MMA’s website
http://www,memun.org/LegislativeAdvocacy/TheLPCHandbook.aspx. In particular, the LPC

Handbook describes the Association’s overall policy development process and procedures in
more detail.

Nomination Process

Your municipality is entitled to nominate a representative to the LPC.

B The nominee may be either elected or appointed, but must be serving currently as a
municipal official.

B Youmay nominate any municipal official from any member town or city within ybur
Senate/LLPC District; you do not have to nominate someone from your municipality.

M The names and brief bios of all municipal officials properly nominated will appear on
the LPC ballot, which will be distributed on June 23%,

Nominee Profile

Because the municipal officers may not be familiar with a nominee from another
municipality, a brief description of each nominee who completes the enclosed Nominee Profile
Sheet will be provided with the ballots that are distributed in late June. Please make sure that the

person you nominate has a chance to complete the Nominee Profile Sheet and that it is returned
to MMA with the Nomination Form.

Deadline for Submitting Nomination

£ The Chairman of your Board of Selectman, Council or Assessors (the “nominator”) and
the nominee must sign the nomination form for it to be valid. If you are unable to obtain
the signature of the nominee prior to the deadline, an email from the nominee signifying
their willingness to serve, will serve as their signature.

B The forms must be returned to MMA by 5:00 P.M. on June 22, 2022, to be counted.
Ballots will be sent out immediately after the nomination process closes, so make sure the
nomination form is received by MMA by that deadline. Please return the nomination
form and nominee profile to Laura Ellis at MMA either by FAX (624-0129), by email
(Lellisgdmemun.org) or by mail using the enclosed envelope.

If you have any questions, please call MMA’s Advocacy & Communications staff at
1-800-452-8786 or 623-8428.



LPC NOMINEE BIOGRAPHY

To: Legislative Policy Committee Nominees
From: Maine Municipal Association

Date: April 28, 2022

To help municipal officials make an informed choice when they vote for their LPC
representatives, we ask nominees to provide some background information regarding their municipal

service and why they want to be LPC members. A “nominee profile” is included on the ballot for each
nominee who provides us with a profile.

Name: Title:
Municipality: Years in current position:
Mailing Address:
(include zip code, please)
Email address:

Prior (recent) municipal experience:

Have you served on the LPC before? No O Yes K1 1f yes, what years?

If you have served on any other MMA Committees, please note them:

Please indicate your primary issues of concern, and/or reasons for wanting to serve on the LPC:

Please return this completed form to Laura Ellis at MMA via email (lellis@memun.org) or fax
624-0129 by June 22, 2022.

Thank You!



Senate District 18

Bridgton
Brownfield
Denmark
Fryeburg
Harrison

The municipal officers of

Nominee:

Nominee’s municipality:

NOMINATION FORM

Maine Municipal Association’s

Legislative Policy Committee

Tuly 2022 to June 2024

Hebron
Mechanic Falls
Minot

Norway
Otisfield

Oxford
Paris
Sweden
Waterford

hereby nominate:

Print name of vour municipality

&

Print name of Nominee

Position:

Date:

Signature af Nominator

Print name of Nominator

Date:

Consent

I agree to accept the nomination and to serve if elected to the MMA Legislative Policy Committee:

&5

Signature of Nominee

Please return Nomination Form by 5:00 p.m. by Wednesday, June 22, 2022, to:

Laura Ellis - Maine Municipal Association
60 Community Drive, Augusta, ME 04330

FAX: 624-0129

Nominations received after 5:00 p.m. on June 22, 2022 will not be counted.




CERTIFICATE OF APPOINTMENT
(Title 30-A, MLR.S. § 2601)

SELECTMEN’S OFFICE
MUNICIPALITY OF BRIDGTON, MAINE

May 24, 2022
TO: Brenda Day:

There being a vacancy in the position of Local Health Officer, the Selectmen of the
Municipality of Bridgton do, in accordance with the provisions of the laws of the
State of Maine, hereby appoint you as Local Health Officer within and for the

Municipality of Bridgton, such appointment to be effective May 24, 2022 until May
23, 2025.

Given under our hands on this 24™ day of the month of May 2022.

Carmen E. Lone, Chairman

Gienn R. Zaidman, vice-Chairman

Robert J. McHatton, Sr.

Paul A. Tworog

G. Frederick Packard

STATE OF MAINE
COUNTY OF CUMBERLAND, s.5. May , 2022
Personally appeared the above-named Brenda Day who has been duly appointed by the

Selectmen as Local Health Officer, in said Municipality, took the oath necessary to qualify
her to discharge said duties for the term specified above according to law. Before me,

Laurie L. Chadbourne
Municipal Clerk

This Certificate and the Certificate of Oath shall be returned to the Municipal Clerk for filing.



MRS Title 22, §451. APPOINTMENT

§451. Appointment

The following provisions govern the appointment and employment of local health officers. [PL
2007, c. 462, §1 (NEW).]

1. Role of municipality. Every municipality in the State shall employ a local health officer who
is appointed by the municipal officers of that municipality. A person may be appointed and employed
as a local health officer by more than one municipality.

[PL 2007, c. 462, §1 (NEW).]

2. Qualifications. The local health officer must be qualified by education, training or experience
in the field of public health or a combination as determined by standards adopted by department rule
no later than June 1, 2008. A person who is employed as a local health officer who is not qualified by
education, training or experience must meet qualification standards adopted by department rule no later
than 6 months after appointment. Rules adopted pursuant to this subsection are major substantive rules
as defined in Title 5, chapter 375, subchapter 2-A.

[PL 2007, c. 598, §5 (AMD).]

3. Duration of appointment; notification. A local health officer is appointed for a term of 3
years and until that officer’s successor is appointed. The municipal officers shall appoint a successor
within 30 days of any resignation or expiration of term. The municipal officers or clerk of each
municipality shall within 10 days notify the department in writing of the appointment of a local health
officer. Notification to the department must include the local health officer's name, age and address
and the dates of the appointment and the beginning of the 3-year term. A local health officer in a town

or plantation contiguous to unorganized territory shall perform the duties of a local health officer in
that territory.

[PL 2007, c. 462, §1 (NEW).]

4. Incapacity or absence. In the event of incapacity or absence of the local health officer, the
municipal officers shall appoint a person to act as local health officer during that incapacity or absence.
The chair of the municipal officers shall perform the duties of a local health officer until the regular
local health officer is returned to duty or another person has been appointed and employed. In a
municipality with a manager form of government, when the charter so provides, the appointments
provided for in this subsection may be made by the manager and the duties prescribed for the chair of
the municipal officers during incapacity or absence of the local health officer are performed by the
manager.

[PL 2007, c. 462, §1 (NEW).]

5. Conflict of interest. A person may not be appointed to hold office as a local health officer or
to serve as a member of the local board of health under section 453 if that person has a pecuniary
interest, directly or indirectly, in any corporation or other entity over which that officer or board has
general supervision.

[PL 2007, c. 462, §1 (NEW).]

6. Duties. Local health officers may be employed on a part-time or full-time basis. The offices
of local health officer and town or school physician may be combined when, in the opinion of the
municipal officers, the health needs of the public would be better served.

[PL 2007, c. 462, §1 (NEW).]

SECTION HISTORY

PL 1981, c. 703, §A7 (AMD). PL 1989, c. 487, §3 (AMD). PL 2007, c. 462, §1 (RPR). PL 2007,
c. 598, §5 (AMD).

Generated

11.18.2021 §451. Appointment | 1



TOWN OF BRIDGTON
HEALTH OEFICER

POSITION NARRATIVE:

This is a responsible position performing varied professional nursing work in the public
health field as required by Title 22 Chapter 153 §451 and in adherence to the Local Health
Officers Manual prepared by State of Maine, Maine Center for Disease Control and
Prevention, Maine Department of Health and Human Services

Employee of this class is responsible for public health nursing activities including health
education and disease monitoring and reporting, Work is performed with considerable

independence following established procedures and policies. Appointment is for three-year
term. '

LEVELS OF AUTHORITY AND DECISION MAKING:

. ROUTINE ACTIONS AND FOLLOWING THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE PROCEDURES
ASSIGNED TO THE POSITION TASKS.

X_ DECISION MAKING RELATES TO INTERPRETTING POLICIES AND PROCEDURES AND
APPLYING THOSE TO THE TASKS OF THE POSITION.

... DECISION MAKING INCLUDES RECOMMENDING POLICY AND AMENDING PROCEDURES
TO IMPROVE THE EFFICIENCY OF TASK COMPLETION,

SUPERVISION:

This position is supervised by the Maine Center for Disease Control and Prevention, Maine
Department of Health and Human Services and Town Managet.

DUTIES:

A. Make and keep a record of all proceeding, transactions, ordinances, orders and rules
acted upon by the local health office;

B. Report to the commissioner or the commissioner’s designee facts that relate to
communicable diseases and cases of communicable disease as required by
department rules;

C. During a declared health emergency, as defined in section 802, subsections 2 and
2-A, report to the commissioner or the commissioners designee facts regarding
potential notifiable diseases and cases that directly relate to the declared health
emergency, as the rules of the department require;

Page I of 3



D. Receive and examine the nature of complaints made by members of the public

concerning conditions posing a public health threat or a potential public health
threat;

E. With the consent of the owner, agent or occupant, enter, inspect and examine -any
place or premises where filth, whether or not the cause of sickness, or conditions
posing a public health threat are known or believed to exist. An agent with special
expertise appointed by the local health officer may inspect and examine the place
or premises. If an entry is refused, the local health officer shall apply for an
inspection warrant from the District Court, pursuant to Title 4, section 179, prior to
conducting the inspection;

F. After consultmg with the commissioner or the commissioners desxgnee order the
suppression and removal of nuisances and conditions suspected of posing or found
to pose a public health threat;

G. Act as a resource for connecting residents with the public health services and
resources provided by the Maine Center for Disease Control and Prevention; and

H. Enforce public health safety laws, including;

a. Laws pertaining to the exclusion of students from school under Title 20-A
M.R.S.A., section 6356;

b. Laws pertaining to control of browntail moths under section 1444;

¢. Laws pertaining to the removal of a private nuisance or nuisance of a dead
animal under sections 1561 and 1562;

d. Laws pertaining to prohibited dumping under Title 30-A, section 3352.

EXAMPLES OF WORK (These are examples only and not meant to be the complefe

Visits homes {o determine patient and family needs; able to develop a plan to meet needs;

Investigates complaints of health related problems, coordinates investigations with
appropriate Town and or State Officials;

Assists in community health clinics in hospitals or schools;

Gives advice and guidance in maintenance of health and disease preventions,
Monitors income and expenditures throughout the year;

Maintains records and prepares reports as required; and

Attends staff meetings to report any issues-or concerns. If unable to attend a staff meeting
submits a report,

Page 2 of 3



SKILLS, ABILITIES AND REQUIREMENTS OF THE POSITION:

Thorough knowledge of principles, practices and techniques of both general and public
health nursing;

Thorough knowledge of the causes, methods of transmission, and control of communicable
diseases;

Working knowledge of community health facilities and resources available for the
treatment and care of the ill;

Ability to interpret and explain the purposes and methods of prescribed treatment and the
necessity for continuing such treatment;

Ability to apply nursing knowledge to individual cases;

Ability to establish and maintain effective working relationships with patients, physicians
and other health personnel, the general public and Town and State officials;

Effective communication skills, especially verbal and listening;
Ability to work independently following statutory and general policy guidelines.

DESIRABLE EXPERIENCE AND TRAINING:

Qualified by education, training or experience in the field of nursing, public health or a
combination,

Graduation from an accredited school of nursing, preferable supplemented by courses in
public health nursing,

NECESSARY SPECIAL REQUIREMENTS:

Possession of a certificate as a registered nurse as issued by the State Board of Registration
of Nurses.

Valid driver’s license.

Page 3 of 3




2024 Gomprehensive Plan

Join the task force

The Community Development Department is calling for

residents to join a task force that will create a resilient,

sustainable, and equitable 2024 comprehensive plan to
guide our community through the next ten years.

b 1]
: Rivacy rrowcone. oo f




Town of Bridgton
2024 COMPREHENSIVE PLAN UPDATE TASK FORCE

CHARGE, MISSION, and AUTHORITY

MISSION: The 2024 Comprehensive Plan Update Task Force is being formed to assist the Town {under the
wing of the Community Development Office) in updating the 2014 Comprehensive Plan. The update is
required every ten years under the State of Maine’s Growth Management Program MRS Title 30-A Chap-
ter 187 Planning & Land Use Regulation. The overarching legislative goal for the Comprehensive Plan is
“to encourage orderly growth and development in appropriate areas of each community and region while

protecting the State’s rural character, making efficient use of public services and preventing development
sprawl.”

CHARGE: Through multi-dimensional research, assessment, and proactive two-way communication with
town leadership, town residents, businesses, and non-profits will assemble and report on current circum-
stances, statistics, issues and impacts for each of the required topics under the Comprehensive Plan to
support the development of an equitable, sustainable, forward-fooking, updated and relevant growth plan
for the ensuing ten years. The focus is on infrastructure, services, and community wellbeing under the
lens of sustainahility, resilience, and equity. The primary deliverable of the updated Comprehensive Plan
is the Future Land Use Map designating rural, transitional, and growth areas, building the foundation upon
which a new or revised zoning map will be based.

AUTHORITY: The Task Force is formed to perform the single defined task described herein and other such
actions that support the Charge. The expectation is that the group will disband at the conclusion of the
work marked by the delivery of the Comprehensive Plan to Town Meeting 2024 for the voters to approve
or not approve. The Task Force may bring together board members, institutional partners, town staff,
funders, representatives of the community and other interested parties to identify recommendations and
action to achieve the objectives described herein.

PROCESS AND COMPLIANCE: Every member of the Committee shall comply with existing state law and
the policies and procedures of the town including but not limited to the conduct and notice of meetings,
the Town’s Ethics and Guidelines Policy, conflict of interest laws and the Town Personnel Palicies.

APPOINTMENTS: Appointment to the Task Force is limited only by the requisite number of members
needed to perform the defined task and appointment by the Selectboard. Application is made to the Com-
munity Development Office, which office will inform the Selectboard of the individuals requesting mem-
bership on the Task Force. Appointed members serve for the duration of the Update to conclude after the
2024 Town Meeting. The Deputy Town Manager, a member of the Selectboard, and a member of the
Planning Board wiil be appointed liaison by the respective Boards. The Community Development Advisory
Committee will provide oversight; the Conservancy Research Group and the Arts & Culture Subcommittee
will review and provide feedback on topics coming under their purview including the Open Space Plan.
The active work of the Task Force will require outreach, as individuals or in pairs.

MEETINGS: The Task Force will follow a meeting schedule targeted to each of the four research areas:
infrastructure, Services, Community, and 2014 Plan Review. Meetings will also be held by the core devel-
opment team comprised of town staff and officials, and Board liaisons. All meetings will be open to the
public, and meeting dates, times, agendas, and minutes will be posted on the Community Development
page of the town website and posted at the Town Offices. The Community Development Department will

Established May 2022 Page | 1



Town of Bridgton
2024 COMPREHENSIVE PLAN UPDATE TASK FORCE
CHARGE, MISSION, and AUTHORITY

be responsible for the creation and posting of all agendas and the compilation of the public record of each
meeting in accordance with the prevailing state law.

This 2024 Comprehensive Plan Update Task Force Charge, Mission, and Authority document has heen

reviewed and is approved by a vote of the Selectboard May 24, 2022 as evidenced by the signature of the
Selectboard Chair below.

Carmen Lone, Town of Bridgton Selectboard Chair Date

Established May 2022 Page [ 2



Linda LaCroix

From: Linda LaCroix

Sent: Monday, April 25, 2022 1:48 PM

To: Linda LaCroix

Ce: Linda LaCroix

Subject: Comprehensive Plan Task Force

Attachments: Bridgton Comp Plan Task Force Form.pdf; CP Overview and Work Plan.pdf

Greetings — 1 am writing to ask you to consider joining our Task Force for the 2024 Comprehensive Plan Update.
Attached you will find a copy of the application. You can also use the fillable form online available on the town website
at the following link: hitps://bridetonmaine.org/notices/join-the-comprehensive-plan-update-task-force/. Also attached
is the Comprehensive Plan Update Work Plan that lays out a detailed framework under which the work will be carried

out. Applications should be in by May 2 prior to our first meeting {(via email or drop off to my office or via the online
form),

The Task Force will have the primary directive to gather current information and data to update the 2014 plan. The work
is divided into four major categories to include infrastructure, services, community programs and review of the current
plan. The work will occur over a two-year pericd and is anticipated to begin in early May and to be delivered to the
Selectboard to put on the June {or November) 2024 warrant. You do have to be a Bridgton resident to join.

We are hoping to bring a diverse task force together both in terms of expertise and interests made up of folks with
diverse hackgrounds who can bring key perspectives to the plan. We hope you will join us for this important
undertaking. if you cannot commit to being on the task force please indicate other ways you may be able to get
involved. All meetings will be open to the public for example, and you may indicate that you will attend task force
meetings from time to time so we keep in the loop. You can also volunteer for the community engagement phases and if

you are interested in doing so please let us know., If you know folks who might be interested please do forward this
message to them as well ...

Thank you for your consideration and we look forward to hearing from you on this important project!

Kind regards,
Linda

Linda L. LaCroix

Community Development Director

Town of Bridgton, 3 Chase Street, Suite 1, Bridgton, Maine 04009
www.bridgtonmaine.org (207) 803-9956 {office} {207) 595-3560 (mobile)



Task Force Additional Community Qutreach

Glenn "Bear” R. Zaidman <selectmanzaidman@bridgtonmaine.org>;
kgibbs@worcester.edy;

Justin Mciver <Justin@mainecohomesﬁ.comz
'info@bridgtonhistory.org';

Jeffrey Frey (jeffreyafrey@gmail.com);

Susan Jennings <susan.jennings@maine.edu>;

BuBrule Peter <pdubrule@gmail.com>;

Peter Wright <wrightpe@cmhc.org>;

Peter Lowell <lakesmoose@gmail.com>;

‘Frank Howell' <frank@downeastinnovation.com>;
Deborah Daw Heffernan <dawheffernan@icloud.com>;
fivefields@roadrunner.com';

Matt Markot <matt@lelt.org>;

Maggie Lynn <maggie@lelt.org>;

Mark Lopez (mrklopez@comcast.net);

William Holmes <whh.hdco@gmail.com>;

Greg Watkins <greg.watkins@lakeregionschools.org>;
Lucia Terry (terry.lucia@gmail.com);

'Jon Evans' <stewardship@lelt.org>;

Colin Holme {colin@leamaine.org);

Angela Cook <director@gbircc.org>;

Karla Rider (director@rufusportermuseum.org);

Chuck Hamaty <chuck@mainestreetgraphics.com>;
Lee Eastman (leastman@everlastroofing.com);

Doug and Kelly Gardner <blackeyedpea88@gmail.com>;
Wayne Rivet {(bnews@roadrunner.comj};
gszoksbox@gmail.com;
nicholasorgo@manecatering.com;

Nathan Sunday <oils@tastefuithingsme.com>;

Sally Chappell <beepbeep207 @roadrunner.com>;

Pam Ward <24pjward@gmail.com>;

Arlene Gauthier <golftrailer@gmail.com>;

Robert "Bob" Peabody, Jr. <rpeabody@bridgtonmaine.org>;
ian@factorfineart.com;

Josh Quint <josh@canuvo.org>;

Victaria Hill <vhill@bridgtonmaine.org>;

Jim Chalmers jchalmers@chalmersinsurancegroup.com
'Rex@rolfecorp.com’;

Melinda.thomas@neaao.org <melinda.thomas@neaaoc.org>;
'lindsey.hagan@Ilakeregionschools.org’;
'candygreenberglrrc@gmail.com’;
'cre04268@yahoo.com’;
'kayleighr@throughthesedoors.org’

Colleen Nobert colleen.nobert@lakeregionschools.org
Bob Wiser {via phone)

Bill Vincent {via phone)

Dick Danis {via phone}




Town of Bridgton Expression of Interest in Comprehensive Plan Update Task Force Membership

#1

Collector: Web Link 1 (Web Link)

Started: Friday, February 18, 2022 6:46:55 PM

Last Modified: Friday, February 18, 2022 6:58:05 PM

Time Spent: 00:11:09

IP Address: 76.179.114.17

Page 1

Q1

Contact Information

Name Molly Barker

Company Bridgton Academy
Address 94 Beaver Creek Farm Rd
Town Bridgton

State Maine

ZIP/Postal Code 04009

Email Address mbarker@bridgtonacademy.org
Phone Number ' 2074610276

Q2

Personal background Information (education, related experience, etc.)

Before joining BA last month, | worked for 4+ years at LINK Strategic Partners (linksp.com), a consuiting firm based in Washington,
DC. LINK specializes in strategic communications and community engagement. During my time there, | led the editing of Washington,
DC's Comprehensive Plan update (1,400+ pages), which was submitted to DC Council in summer 2020. | also crafted and
implemented community engagement strategies for hard to reach populations. Before that, | was at The George Washington University
for about 10 years. There | was responsible for the then-president's communications (speeches, talking points, op-eds, etc.).

Q3
Occupation

Director of Strategic Marketing and Communications
Q4 Land use patterns,

Please check your top 3 interests among the following The local & regional economy,

Community wellbeing

1/10



Town of Bridgton Expression of Interest in Comprehensive Plan Update Task Force Membership

Q5
Do you have experience or expertise in any of the three topics you chose? Please explain briefly.

Yas, through my work at LINK.

Q6

Other information

Would fove to join the task force in an official Bridgton Academy capacity. My family and | have also resided in Bridgton for the past
nine years. I'm deeply invested in the town's future on both professional and persanal levels.

Q7 Morning,
Availability for meetings (check all that apply) Afternoon,
Evenings

2110



Town of Bridgton Expression of Interest in Comprehensive Plan Update Task Force Membership

H#H2

Collector: Web Link 1 (Web Link)
Started: Tuesday, February 22, 2022 3:53:08 PM

Last Modified: Tuesday, February 22, 2022 4.33:59 PM
Time Spent: 00:40:51

IP Address: 45.46.99.178

Page 1

Q1

Contact Information

Name Mary Tworog

Address 4 Hillcrest Avenue
Town Bridgton

State Maine

ZIP/Postal Code 04009

Email Address mac2rog@gmail.com

Phone Number 2075957977

Q2
Personal background Information (education, related experience, etc.)
| was an educator in SAD6 as well as a Girl Scout leader, food pantry volunteer, and library volunteer. | now am a member of the

Bridgton Ordinance Review Committee, volunteer with the AARP tax preparation program, and volunteer at the Bridgton Community
Center Senior lunch program.

Q3

Occupation

Retired

Q4 Historic & archeological resources,
Please check your top 3 interests among the following Housing,

Future land use

3/10



Town of Bridgton Expression of Interest in Comprehensive Plan Update Task Force Membership

Q5

Do you have expetience or expertise in any of the three topics you chose? Please explain briefly.

| was a member of Bridgton's 250 Birthday Committee and became very interested in our towns history. My volunteer work puls me in
touch with many different types of people and helps me understand their current needs and their hopes for the future of Bridgton. As a
member of the ORC, | am familiar with town government. My work in education honed my research and organizational skills.

Q6

Other information

As an involved, knowledgeable citizen of Bridgton, | feel | would be a useful member of this task force.

Q7 Morning,
Availability for meetings (check all that apply) Afternoon,
Evenings

4/10



Town of Bridgton Expression of Interest in Comprehensive Plan Update Task Force Membership

#3

Collector: Web Link 1 (Web Link)

Started: Friday, March 04, 2022 7:22:26 AM
Last Modified: Friday, March 04, 2022 7:39:08 AM
Time Spent: 00:16:41

IP Address: 104.28.57.53

Page 1

Q1

Contact Information

Name Christine Baillargeon
Company Alodyne, LLC

Address 6 Hillcrest Avenue

State ME

Z|P/Postal Code 04009

Email Address baillargeoncc@gmail.com
Phone Number 2077496460

Q2

Personal background Information (education, related experience, etc.)

Housing Programs Manager, Energy Watch Partnership Program Manager, Member of Portland 2030 District, Member of California
Stewardship Network, Board Member Central Coast U.S. Building Council, completed Feasibility Studies for land development,
responsible for environmental mitigation plans, (USFWS, ACOE, DFG permits), managed San Luis Obispo Countywide Economic
Strategy Project for five years. As Manager of two Energy Watch Partnerships | was very involved in development of the Climate
Action Plans and subseguent implementation activities.

Q3

Occupation

General Manager

Q4 Habitats & other critical natural resources,
Please check your top 3 interests among the following Government & fiscal capacity,

The local & regional economy

5/10



Town of Bridgton Expression of Interest in Comprehensive Plan Update Task Force Membership

Q5
Do you have experience or expertise in any of the three topics you chose? Please explain briefly.

As the Program Manager for the Economic Strategy Project | was the liaison between the public and private sector. Too often the task
was in damage control because adopted policies were not financially feasible in the real world or business owners did not understand
the critical need or intent of those policies. There were significant wins for our communities as a result of those tabletop discussions.
Private Sector investments do not always align with Public Sector goals and objectives.

Q6 Respondent skipped this guestion
Other information

Q7 Afternoon,
Availability for meetings (check all that apply) Evenings

6/10



Town of Bridgton Expression of Interest in Comprehensive Plan Update Task Force Membership

#4

Collector: Web Link 1 (Web Link)

Started: Friday, March 04, 2022 4:14:03 PM
Last Modified: Friday, March 04, 2022 4:26:40 PM
Time Spent: 00:12:36

IP Address: 45.46.100.123

Page 1

Q1

Contact Information

Name Lega Medcalf
Address 514 HIO RIDGE RD

Town ' BRIDGTON
State ME

ZIP/Postal Code 04009

Email Address legasmedcalf@gmail.com

Phone Number 2076472366

Q2
Personal background Information (education, related experience, etc.)

Comprehensive Planning and Environmental Policy - USM courses
MS Instructional Leadership USM
BS Plant and Soil Science

Q3
Occupation

Retired Deering High School science teacher (25 yrs) Administrative Assistant - Lake Region Vocational Center 7 yrs
Q4 Topography, soils & water,

Please check your top 3 interests among the following Habitats & other critical natural resources,

Recreation & open space

7/10



Town of Bridgton Expression of Interest in Comprehénsive Plan Update Task Force Membership

Q5

Do you have experience or expertise in any of the three topics you chose? Please explain briefly.

My BS degree is in Plant and Soil Sciences. | had Maine Teacher Certification in both Biology and Earth Sciences for 30 years.
| took graduate courses at USM in Comprehensive Planning and Environmental Policy.

Q6
Other information

| have lived in Maine for 42 years and have been a resident of Maine for 16 years.

Q7 Morning,
Availability for meetings (check all that apply) Afternoon,
Evenings

8/10




Town of Bridgton Expression of Interest in Comprehensive Plan Update Task Force Mem bership

#5

Collector: Web Link 1 (Weh Link)

Started: Monday, March 07, 2022 9:02:29 AM
Last Modified: Monday, March 07, 2022 9:19:22 AM
Time Spent: 00:16:53

IP Address: 67.255.60.98

Page 1

Q1

Contact Information

Name Elizabeth McAvoy
Address 45 Frost Farm Road

Town Bridgton
State ME

ZIP/Postal Code ~ 04009

Email Address bethkmcavoy@gmail.com

Phone Number 9783956779

Q2

Personal background Information (education, related experience, etc.)

Retired Lab Technician for coatings industry. BS in Biology from Northeastern in MA. Certification in Secondary school science
education from Salem State University.

Q3

Occupation

Retired

Q4 Habitats & other critical natural resources,
Please check your top 3 interests among the following Historic & archeological resources,

Regional approaches

9/10



Town of Bridgton Expression of Interest in Comprehensive Plan Update Task Force Membership

Q5

Do you have experience or expertise in any of the three topics you chose? Please expiain briefly.

Owned a historic home and admired the way it was built and fit into the topography of the land, Worked in the chemical industry for
20+ years.

Q6
Other information

Ski, hike, kayak and garden. Homeowner in Bridgton since 2018. Vacationed here for more than 2 decades.

Q7 Morning,
Availability for meetings (check all that apply) Afternoon,
Evenings

16/10



Town of Bridgton Expression of Interest in Comprehensive Plan Update Task Force Membership

Collector: Web Link 1 (Web Link)
Started: Thursday, March 17, 2022 8:41:37 AM

Last Modified: Thursday, March 17, 2022 8:48:56 AM
Time Spent: 00:07:18

IP Address: 174.242.75.46

Page 1

Q1

Contact Information

Name Keith Pelletier

Address 8 Whispering Pine Ln

Town Bridgton

State Maine

ZIP/Postal Code 04009

Email Address goldenpaw7@msn.com

Phone Number 7817102582

Q2
Personal hackground Information (education, related experience, etc.)

BS in Construction Management
25 years in commercial construction

Q3

Occupation

Commercial construction superintendent

Q4 Recreation & open space,

Please check your top 3 interests among the following Public facilities & services,
The local & regional economy,

Community wellbeing

1/2



Town of Bridgton Expression of Interest in Comprehensive Plan Update Task Force Membership

Q5
Do you have experience or expertise in any of the three tapics you chose? Please explain briefly.

! have worked on many different types of project and been involved at every level from planning through final use. Municipalities need
to leverage developers to assist with building the community. [ feel very strongly that we're missing the boat on this by a long way.

Q6 Respondent skipped this question
Other information

Q7 Evenings
Availability for meetings {check all that apply)

2[2



Town of Bridgton Expression of Interest in Comprehensive Plan Update Task Force Mem bership

Collector: Web Link 1 (Web Link)

Started: Tuesday, April 26, 2022 9:24:36 AM
Last Modified: Tuesday, April 26, 2022 9:26:43 AM
Time Spent: 00:02:06

IP Address: 45.46.106.43

Page 1

Q1

Contact Information

Name Matt Markot

Company Loon Echo Land Trust

Address 8 Depot St.

Town Bridgton

State Maine

ZIP/Postal Code 04009

Email Address Execdir@lelt.org

Phone Number 2076474352

Q2
Personal background Information (education, related experience, etc.)

Conservation and natural resource management professional

Q3

Occupation

Executive Director, Loon >Ech0 Land Trust

Q4 Hahitats & other critical natural resources,
Please check your top 3 interests among the following Land use patterns,

Recreation & open space

1/2



Town of Bridgton Expression of Interest in Comprehensive Plan Update Task Force Membership

Q5
Do you have experience or expertise in any of the three topics you chose? Please explain briefly.

Yes. Land conservation and open space protection, natural tesource management, conservation planning.

Q6 Respondent skipped this question
Other information

Q7 Morhing
Availability for meetings (check all that apply)

2f2



Town of Bridgton Expression of Interest in Comprehensive Plan Update Task Force Membership

Collector: Web Link 1 (Web Link)

Started: Wednesday, April 27, 2022 10:05:23 AM
Last Modified: Wednesday, April 27, 2022 10:09:02 AM
Time Spent: 00:03:39

IP Address: 50.78.150.161

Page 1

Q1
Contact Information

Name Nicholas Orgo

Company MANE Catering And Event Services

Address 6 North High St

Town Bridgton

State Maine

ZIP/Postal Code 04009

Email Address nicholasorgo@manecatering.com

Phone Number 2078038402

Q2
Personal background Information (education, related experience, etc.)

B.S. Business Management- USM
20 years of hospitality experience

Q3

Occupation

Owner of event service company

Q4 Public facilities & services,

Please check your top 3 interests among the following Government & fiscal capacity,

The local & regional economy

1/2



Town of Bridgton Expression of interest in Comprehensive Plan Update Task Force Membership

Q5
Do you have experience or expettise in any of the three topics you chose? Please explain briefly.

Local economy- currently VP of chamber of commerce

Q6

Other information

I have been extremely active in the progress of Bridgton over the last 5 and plan to be a contributor for years to come

Q7 Morning,
Availability for meetings (check ali that apply) Afternoon

2/2



Town of Bridgton Expression of Interest in Comprehensive Plan Update Task Force Membership

#9

Collector: Weh Link 1. (Web Link)
Started: Monday, May 02, 2022 11:03:40 AM

Last Modified: Monday, May 02, 2022 11:09:04 AM
Time Spent: 00:05:24

IP Address: 45,46.109.158

Page 1

Q1
Contact Information

Name Therese R Johnson

Address 478 Upper Ridge Road

Town Bridgton

State ME

ZIP/Postal Cade 04009-4422

Email Address JOHNSON479@roadrunner.com

Phone Number 12076475651

Q2
Personal hackground Information (education, related experience, etc.)
Retired social worker and registered nurse. Thirty-year career in health care policy and related human services. Fourteen years a

resident of Bridgton after moving here from Massachusetts. Volunteer at Rufus Porter Museum, Bridgton Recycling Committee,
Friends of the Bridgton Library and Southem Maine Agerncy on Aging.

Q3

Occupation

Retired LCSW

Q4 Historic & archeological resources,
Please check your top 3 interests among the following Public facilities & services,

Housing

1/2



Town of Bridgton Expression of Interest in Comprehensive Plan Update Task Force Membership

Q5
Do you have experience or expertise in any of the three topics you chose? Please explain briefly.

Worked in homeless setvices for three decades. Also directed and developed human services programming for vulnerable populations.

Q6 Respondent skipped this question
Other information

Q7 Morning,
Availabifity for meetings (check all that apply) Evenings

2172



wan of Bridgton, Maine
Expression of Interest in Comprehensive Plan Update
| Task Force Membership

Name: iKen Gibbs i

Address: P7 Milbrook Rd., Bridgton, ME 04009 |

Phone: [207.803.2124 |

Email: [kgibbs@worcester.edu 1

Personal background information (education, related experience, etc.):

Academic: Ph.D. in English Literature; member of Land Use Committee, resulting in the
Land Use Ordinance; vice-president, Bridgton Planning Board. Experience in editing.

Occupation:

Retired from Worcester State University

What goals and objectives do you have for this task force?

Completion of a clear and concise vision for the future development of the town of Bridgton.

Please check your top two interests among the following:
[] Topography, Soils & Water
[] Habitats & other Critical Natural Resources
[L] Historic & Archeological Resources
[ Agriculture & Forestry; Marine Resources

Land Use Patterns

Town of Bridgton
3 Chase Street, Suite 1, Bridgton, Maine 04009
www.BridgtonMaine.org



[] Recreation & Open Space

] Hazard Mitigation

D Transportation

[] Public Facilities & Services

[[] Government & Fiscal Capacity
[[] The Local & Regional Economy
[[] Population Demographics

[] Housing

O Community Wellbeing

Future Land Use

] Regional Approaches

Do you have experience or expertise in either of your chosen topics? Please explain:

Land Use Committee, participated in consolidation of town ordiances into the Land Use
Code as a member of the Planning Board.

Other Information:

Can meet late afternoon (depends on the day of the week during the summer) and
evenings.

/

Availability for Meetings (check all that apply):
[CIMorning [C]Afternoon Evenings

P I ._
Signature: /M{/\' /{i(/’/&/% Date: *"//Zé/ 72—

Town of Bridgton
3 Chase Street, Suite 1, Bridgton, Maine 04009
www.BridgtonMaine.org



Town of Bridgton, Maine
-Expression of Interest in Comprehensive Plan Update
Task Force Membership

Name: |Joshua Quint ]

Address: [2 Chase St, Bridgton ME |

Phone: [[207) 577-6073 |

Email: jauint25@gmail.com '

Personal background information {education, related experience, etc.):

Poland Regional High School
owdsin College - Politics) Science
lchaud for Congress - Field Director
ates College - Political Scienca
Employed by Cantivo ~ Medical and Adult Use Marijuana company, covering municipal and state lieensing, government relations,
mpliance and facility deslgn.

Occupation:

Director of Operations - Canuvo

What goals and objectives do you have for this task force?

My goals for joining the Bridgton Comprehensive Plan Task Force would be to better
understand the needs of the community, to balance economic and cuitural interests and to
bring a young professianal's perspective to fong term planning conversations.

Please check your top two interests among the following;
[ 1 Topography, Soils & Water
L] Habitats & other Critical Natural Resources
[ Historic & Archeological Resources
Agriculture & Forestry; Marine Resources
Land Use Patterns

Town of Bridgton
3 Chase Street, Suite 1, Bridgton, Maine 04009
www.BridetoniViaine.org




[] Recreation & Open Space

[[] Hazard Mitigation

D Transportation

[[] Public Facilities & Services

[ Government & Fiscal Capacity
[[] The Locat & Regional Economy
[] population Demographics

[ ] Housing

1 Community Wellbeing

] Future Land Use

[1 Regional Approaches

Do you have experience or expertise In either of your chosen topics? Please explain:

| have helped grow an agricultural marijuana company in a new industry and market over the past decade. |
have worked with state and municipal governments to balance the economic oportunites of this new industry
with necessary regulations. In doing so | have gained extensive experience in how often reactive
governance works poorly,

Other Information:

Availability for Meetings {check alf that apply):

[ IMorning V] Afternoon /\ {v] Evenings
Signature: *{\ f\ o ! \:_ Date: al /2{-/19?’2-
VA — \ / .
Town of Bridgton

3 Chase Street, Sulte 1, Bridgton, Maine 04009
www.BridgtonMaine.org



Town of Bridgton, Maine
Expression of Interest in Comprehensive Plan Update
Task Force Membership

Name: Angie Cook |

Address: [34 Campbell Drive |

Phone: 12072296543 |

Email; irestor@gbirce.org |

Personal background information (education, related experience, etc.):

I'm currently ED for the Greater Bridgton Chamber and sit on the CDAC, CRG, & Arts &
Culture committees for the town

Occupation:

Executive Director, Greater Bridgton Chamber of Commerce

What goals and objectives do you have for this task force?

i feel | can help with resources for contacts and getting information out as needed.

Please check your top two interests among the following:
M Topography, Soils & Water
[ Habitats & other Critica! Naturaf Resources
L1 Historic & Archeological Resources
[] Agriculture & Forestry; Marine Resources

[1 Land Use Patterns

Town of Bridgton
3 Chase Street, Suite 1, Bridgton, Maine 04009
www,BridgtonMaine.org




[[] Recreation & Open Space

0 Hazard Mitigation

] Transportation

[] Public Facilities & Services

[1 Government & Fiscal Capacity
The Local & Regional Economy
[] Population Demographics

[} Housing

Community Weilbeing

[] Future Land Use

] Regional Approaches

Do you have experience or expertise in either of your chosen topics? Please explain:

| work closely with the surrounding towns and businesses so | can help get information out
when needed.

Other Information:

Availability for Meetings {check all that apply):
Moming []Afterncon Evenings

Signature: AWCOOJO Date: [4/25/2022

Town of Bridgton
3 Chase Street, Suite 1, Bridgton, Maine 04009
www.BridgtonMaine.org




720T/61/S pasinay

asuBoy| 423eM BuryuLd 33ejs

99z 62 99z 1S 192 | SHUWIRG/aSUSDIT 092

U0SESS J9d SI53] AT JO LUNUIY “WRISAS 123em Jygnd Jof panbal Buiisa) a1els

005 068 00g s/1 ozz | siskleuy qe1 ovzy

0 0 0 0 Isie 151 m 3AUd/ASLPOW OTZb—b
[asuno jebat

000°L 0 000°L #9¢- 0LL'8L nag [ebe 06071

0 9926 0e8cl 99.°6 0S.‘L ¢lg'se [ed1uyda | @ [eUOISS3}0Id ¥
Jeab aapasjoid uied ‘saiddns woouyjeq ‘ssijddns butuesyd

s ¥LL 008 losL'L 092 | sayddns JayO 666€-€

1e6/66°6% @oud Juaund UsAip/aysem pue sIsmoys

00L'L 8G/ GZ6 ¥GE 861 auedold / [en4 BuieaH 01€€-¢

001 144" 0 92 seg) papesjun 082E-¢

‘039 ‘SaoljoN

[0g E [os og |2 # obejsod 080£-€

Sno3UEf3ao5i

l00g 0 S 102 o' | eseyaind juswdinb3 |lBWwS 050€-€

spuwad penssi ‘saijddns aayjo ‘seiddns Jsjsibal ysed

0 0 0 0 0 0 sa|ddng 200 010€-€
0 0SS 8.0°L Gl2'C 908‘L eeL'y saljddng ¢
%5974

0 2802 99L'l 888‘L 60¢'L 6.9°) vOId 0L02-2
0 250°C 99L°L 888°L 60S°L 6.9} sjyauag aakojdw3z z
(asea.10Ul 9%9) Z/Z'T§ = SIM Z X 14/06 ST @ YM/EIY OF ‘$IELS =SYM £ X 14/06'ST$ @ YM/51Y OF

985'8 gL' ooL's loes'z €12’ | owll Yed 004-1

(asea.ioul 9%01) [dy Ul Yoam Jse| yeam/Dg 62, @ (SY9am 6) 0£/90-10/50 (¥9am ST) 60/0T-10/20

GeT8L LIV LL 11G'9L 198"y G669l Ateles 0L0L-1L

0 128‘9¢ 9¢Z'sl 119'vC L6S'LL 80222 asuadxg jjoihed |
julod uowjes 098 :3daQ

[enosddy sog | %HM__\”H_E i oNMM M\.Hn. M MMN 198png 220z [en1dv TZ0Z [enpY 0202

€70T ‘0€ ANNM-ZZ0Z ‘T AINr
133HSHYOM 139and




Z20¢/6T/S pasinay

0 6.£'¥2 uonjeroaidaq 866.-L
0 0 0 0 0 6.8've [enden @ Auadoid 2
0 0 lo 0 o 0 oBea|iN 0619-9
0 0 0 L1l 91 BunsiueApY 0919-9
0 0 0 0 Ll 951 29IAI3S J3UI0 9
uoseas alf) 1) 008 °C$ - INTWIOVNYW FLSYM FOLL
008'z 059"} s1v'T looL'z 0p'2 7 ysel| psjoenuoD 002S5-S
JB) S OW/PESD oy pusdys duoyd fao
oz ozl 829 612 665 | auoyd 120 0915-S
OU/P8$ @ JoUI pue SUYpUeT
| 096 €18 | 096 | 116 | 036 | suoydsja1 0515-G
anuaAay Aq jasyo Yuow Jad 00 66% Je wnijoads Jo syjuow g
[vs9 0 | - _ 7 Jousau| 07L5-G
89 [ejuas Ul papnjouf
(2 yL9'0L [000°El lesL'Ll lgo8'zl | Ayouyoa|3 0116-G
pajediogueun Jayjo (G2 /2G ‘v$ -ojewsa) siaxyealq/s[ourd-sajis Juoislem [e1eAss sapelbdn [eaujos|q
000°L Lol 00s'c £96'2¢ 0918 92UBUSJUIBY\ SPUNOIS) 090S5-S
005 €0l 005 000'L sJeday Buipjing 0505-6
sdwind mau g -WwajsAs Jajem ‘pun saabeuepy
(0002 z29'l 00S'S 652'C 8y sJieday juswdinb3 0105-S
0 \YS¥'82 6891 £95°92 18E° LY S6.°GC seolnag Apadold §
3 Buidwnd ondas ‘jeaowad 931
00S°L or9'LL 000'8 IO, Gz9'9l SOIAIRS PajoBIJUOD 08T
juiod uowjesg 098 :3daq
1senbay zeoz/te/€0
3 en
lerosddy sog | | e o= Loz 123png zzoe [en3V 1202 [enpY 0Z02

€20Z ‘0€ ANNC-Z20Z ‘T AN
133HSHHOM 139an4d




2202/61/S pasinay

0 £92°6¥1 16699V 85.°0¥1 95.°cEl LLLLLL 'SIV.LOL
anuanal Buitoo-uf se buaay uma] Je panoidde-(000°sss) bupuny UoRea.osy
000°GE 000'GE _ Buipun uonea.sy
ozL'sy $
89z°8 $ | %St 0.0°L 10340 aoueuld Andag
£9.°¢ $ |%g rr0'e 103932410 UL,
6EE€YL $ |%sL L2s'ElL 10303410 S30INISS NN
05281 $ | %st 8¥6'9lL Jabeusy umMo/
0 02108 0 685G/ 96.'€9 88/°29 InQ siajsuel| 0066-6
0 0 0 0 0 sanesay 0} deg 0086-6
ozL'08 0 685°G. 96.€9 88129 sway| J2Yl0 6
ulod uowies 098 :3dag
1sonbay zeoz/te/€0
3
|enosddy sog Bt it 10 se qux zzoz 193png 2202 |en1dy 1202 [endY 0202

€20¢C ‘0€ ANNT - 220T ‘T AINT
133HSHYOM 13Dand




T202/61/S pasinay

¥SZ'vl 3Sea7-UON
0 6L'68L ¥69°671 £2Z5°081L 2LL'V8L 826921 ) S{ejo) jeuld
59 0 0 0 0 9NUBASY Jaulalu] 0198
0 0 0 0 0 88¢ "ASY "OSIN 6098
00.L GLS 004 96L 296 213 YsSep/IsIl Juiod uouwljes 8098
oog 09l oog 00¢ 00¢ li'g 19JBAA JUlod uowijes 098
00L‘L 960'L 00L'L 066 Lve'L aJnyonJys A10ss999Y JUIod UoWeS 9098
00Z 0 950°L 0] abieyaing |eau3dd|3 Julod Uowles 5098
0 gcl 0 0S¢ 0 294 DS 191 #7098
spunjal 6L-aiNOD 000'2$ 0202
0068 0502 00s'8 G/8'L 9/1'g 994 jeogq julod uouwjes £098
0 0 0 JUSY wiia] Joys julod uowjes 00c.L
00S°2 GI¥'T 0052 SvZ'e 0€0'¢ 994 JOJISIA Julod uouwljes 2098
8/qepuniai-uonN
00g G.l¢E 00S 00% 00. 3si Buniepp juiod uowes 1098
spungal 6L-AINOD 986 0¥$ 0202
G9L'G/L 861°.¢E1 £26'991 #56'€9l €2 9Ll |ejuay] jeuosess julod uowjes 0098
S994 julod uouwijes - 098
jSonboy TC0C/0e /v
lerosddy sog soBeuB UMOL | J0 B QLA Z20T 396png ZZ0o¢ | 1enPY TZOT | 1eENPY 0202

€202 ‘0€ dunf - zzoz ‘T Anr
199Ys)40/ 193png
9NuUaAdY



S9T'SLT

SLS'E %2 JBA

OvL'8LT 09

00098T 0981 %S OLL'T %E  0TL'T %E 09T %v  ¥09'T %€ LSST %E  CIST %€ 09/9%'T %E  S8WIH'T T |eads
0008L75  OLLE %S 065t %y OSY'E %€ OSEE %y TZTE %9 6EOE %E  0S6T %E  YEPI8T %E  1608LT [ J21eMm
00100909 OE0'E %S 068T %€ 018'C %S 089C %t ¥LST %E  66V'C %E  9T¥'T %E  ELSSET %€ £5'98TT 0z uoose]
00005°€9  OVSZ %S 0Tr'T %€ 0SE'T %€ 08¢ %t  06IC %E LI %€ 590 %E  Y0'S00'T %E  ¥IIWET 53 sayspeg
sonuanay | szoz A4 JISUISI| zzoz A4 [ISUIRI[IER0EAAN| ouwi% | 0zozAd | dui% 6TOZAd | owi% [80zAd | dwi% [ (TOZAd | dwi% | 9T0ZAd | dul% | STOZAd

£20¢ S°94 asea] alis




€92'6VT

€927'6¥T suonesadQ
| dx3 pajoafoud|

6TV'68T

STV By10

G9T'S/T |ejuay 21s
| nsy pajoafold

£202-2202

Atewwng dx3/aay Jujod uowjes




TOWN OF BRIDGTON

TO: Board of Selectmen MEMO

FROM: Laurie L. Chadbourne, Town-Clerk
RE: Business T[Ji(:e:nsej;l@).f/Jw
DATE: May 18, 2022

May 24" Select Board Meeting

a. Nora Belle’s
2 Cottage Street
Victualer’s License
CEO Fire Police Town Clerk

b. Bento Nouveau, Inc.
109 Portland Road
Victualer’s License
CEO Fire Police Town Clerk

c. Maine Lobster Express
7 Main Street
Victualer’s License
CEO Fire Police Town Clerk

d. Lakeside Nutrition
148 Main Street
Victualer’s License
CEO Fire Police Town Clerk

e. Mainly Melts
64 Portland Road
Victualer’s License/Food Truck (Building Permit Attached)
CEO [ Fire [X] Police [XI Town Clerk

f. Elevation Sushi and Tacos LL.C
103 Main Street
Victualer’s License/Food Truck (Building Permit Attached)
CEO Fire Police Town Clerk

Complete applications are on file at the Town Clerk’s Office and available for Select Board review.

Town Clerk’s Office * 3 Chase Street, Suite 1, Bridgton, ME 04009 * Ichadbourne(@bridgtonmaine.org




SnSST JO 218(] WO 1eaX [ sendxH JNNIadg ST,

Hmoﬁﬁ FWIWSDIOFT PO

S ) OpUMG Z20T/ET/S0 QaLva

“xo1duo)) u0)SpLIg JO UM0) 91} UT S[If o uoneorjdde ot} JO pUE ‘SAAMOTLIS
pue SSUIP[Ing JO 95T PUE SOUBUSIUTETL “UOLONNSUOD o) Sunen8a1 uoi3prig Jo UMO],
oY} JO SQOUBUIPIO S} PUe SUIBJA JO S9INeIS 943 JO suorsiaoxd a1 Jo [[e i A[dwods
1reys yruuad sryy Supdeooe wone1odiod 10 Wiy ‘suosiad 10 uosiod oty e pepraoid

VTT00-LZ00 Jeored
AN ‘To3spug '@ ANV IINOd ¥9 e
Jonu], poog o3 morssTuLIad sey
SIOIAL ATUTeIN Yey} AJ1iIa0 03 ST SIYT

LIOANAd ONIA'TINd

08102707 :1RqUIDN JN0IdJ
68L8-L19-L0T XBd €966-£08-L0T 0UOYd
60010 SUIER “TOISPLIEY

[# 9UMS 291§ 3B 20T,

W0)SPLIL JO WMOT,

STIOM A0 NOLLVOOT A TAISIA V LV QUVD STHL AV IdSIA=




O O
29%}d S9BA JO WO
ied ¥ondl pood -
uo)Gpug
ugis \
MQE.H. \
paod \ yory,
\ pood
Hor) . T
pood o
HIvE pood
HOO¥HLYS 81 ¥ .8 HINvHL DTX.8
JALOdY.LN0d aoo-vas HIVHL VZZId _H_
_H_ SI19vL DINJId 8 N3L
a1314HoLIaT _H_
olld3s 0E X 1L ANIL ALYV O X .02
ONIQTING IOVHOLS S37avL JINOId 8 O VAHYONYI
HOOa1N0
HEVHL = F{ |
NOL19aid | NOLOARE
Q¥ GNVY1LYOd v4-v8
NDISIA MHYd a004

D17 ‘soruadold A[Iue, Jorl




CERTIFICATE OF APPOINTMENT
(Title 21-A, ML.R.S. § 501)
Town Clerks Office

To: Marita Wiser of Bridgton, in the County of Cumberland and State of Maine:

Pursuant to Title 21-A, Section 501, the Town Clerk hereby appoints you as a Warden for the
Town of Bridgton for the June 14, 2022 State of Maine Primary Election.

Laurie I.. Chadbourne, Town Clerk

The above appointment was confirmed by the Board of Selectmen on May 24, 2022.

Carmen E. Lone, Chairman

Glenn R, Zaidman, Vice-Chairman

Robert J. McHatton, Sr.

Paul A. Tworog

George Frederick Packard




CERTIFICATE OF COMMITMENT OF SEWER USER RATES
COMMITMENT #263

May 2022
Route 1

To: Robert A. Peabody, Jr., the Treasurer of the Municipality of Bridgton, Maine.

Attached is a true list of the sewer rates established by us pursuant to 30-M.R.S. § 3406 for
those properties, units and structures on Route 1, required by local and State Law to pay a
sewer rate to the municipality, for the period beginning 1 Feb 2022 and ending 30 Apvril
2022. This list is comprised of 3 pages which are attached to this certificate.

The date on which the rates included in this list are due and payable is 24 June, 2022,
You are hereby required to collect from each person named in the attached list, his or her
respective amount as indicated in the list; the sum-total being $ 8,541.39. You are hereby
required to charge interest at a rate of 6.0% per annum on any unpaid account balance.,
You are hereby authorized to collect these rates and any accrued interest by any means
legally available to you under State Law.

Given under our hands this 24" day of May 2022.

Carmen T.one, Chair

Glenn R. Zaidman, Vice-Chair

G. Frederick Packard

Paul Tworog

Robert McHatton, Sr.



Bridgton

Billing Edit Report 05/09/2022
11:26:34 AM Page 1
Seq  Previous Current Cons Watey Sewer Total Acct Name Location
cunok # 1
*1 1498300 1503000 4700 0.00 1,448.43 1,448.43 198 HILL STREET 42 WAYSIDE AVE,
TERRACE HOUSING
CORPORATION
0014-0077
*2 14600 14800 200 0.00 105.78 10578 206 WHERE ITS AT 11.C 4 NULTY ST.
0023-0019
*3 29200 29500 300 0.00 109.27 109.27 207 BRIDGTON PUBLIC 1 CHURCH ST.
LIBRARY
023-145
*4 0 1305 1305 0.00 934.74 934.74 208 HAYES IR, ALLEN S 112 MAIN ST.
023-015
*5 33150 39480 6330 0.00 517.32 51732 209 HEBB, HENRY; ETAL 109 MAIN ST.
0023-0146
*5 259200 263500 4300 0.00 248.87 248.87 210 HAYES JR., ALLEN S 118 MAIN ST,
0023-0014
*7 192200 196400 4200 0.60 640.58 640.58 211 108 MAIN STREET, 108 MAIN ST.
LLC
0023-0012
*8 1561 2271 710 0.00 222.38 222.38 9683 N.F.I. North, Inc. 7 Nuity Street
*9 244500 246800 2300 0.00 673.07 673.07 213 BROWN, CN 93 MAIN ST,
00622-00%4
*10 31160 37895 6735 0.00 1,420.65 1,420.65 217 CHALMERS 88 MAIN ST,
BROTHERS, LLC
0022-0092
*11 3100 3100 G 0.00 197.60 197.60 219 APERTO FINE ART, 63 MAIN ST,
LIC
0022-0096
¥13 39215 39215 0 0.00 395.20 395,20 220 WILE, TIMOTHY S 76 MAIN ST.
022-050
*14 78600 789¢0 300 0.00 208.07 208.07 785 C&PNEW 82 MAIN ST.
HORIZONS, LLC
0022-0091
*15 7585 7585 0 0.00 98.80 98.80 221 APERTO FINE ART, 59 MAIN ST.
LLC
0022-0097
*16 187700 191300 3600 0.00 1,014.84 1,014.84 225 LAKE VIEW SUITES, 2 WALKER ST.
LLC
0022-0092
*17 42410 44910 2500 0.60 186.05 186.05 4091 ELEVATION SUSHI 103 MAIN ST,
AND TACOS, LLC
0023-0147
*18 15285 15885 600 0.00 119.74 119.74 4092 THE CARRY AtL 103 MAIN ST,
CORNER, LLC
0023-0147
Book 1 Total: 0.00 8,541.39 8,541.39
Total: 0.00 8,541.39 8,541,309
Consumption Report
- = - Sewer - -« - -
Book SEWER RESRYV EDU 4 5 6 7 8 9 Total
1 38,080 0 0 0 ] 0 0 0 0 38,080
Total: 38,080 0 0 0 G 0 0 0 0 38,080

* = Qvertide




Bridgton

Billing Edit Report

11:26:34 AM
Calculation Summary Report
Water Sewer
Override 0.00 Overvide 0.00
Flat 0.00 Flat 0.00
Units 0.00 Units 7,212.40
Consumption 0.00 Consumption 1,328.99
Miscellaneous 0.00 Miscellaneous 0.00
Adjustments 0.00 Adjustments 0.00
Tax 0.00 Tax .00
Total 0.00 Total 8,541.39
Useap Cataqgory Sumimary
Water Sewer
Category Count Cons Amount Category Count Cons
1 SEWER METER 17 38080

05/09/2022
Page 2

Amount
8,541.39

* = Qverride



